Tullavin



B1376 Tullavin, former Greenfield - Elwood

Location

453 New Street, BRIGHTON VIC 3186 - Property No B1376

Municipality

BAYSIDE CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - December 19, 2005

Built about 1859 by William Kerr Thomson, a prominent Brighton citizen and partner in James McEwan & Co., this single storey brick residence with attractive cast iron trim to the verandah was known as Greenfield. The name was changed to Tullavin when the house was occupied in 1894 by James Smibert, Deputy Post Master General. Miscellaneous additions to the rear of the house are excluded from the Classification but the separate two storey brick stable building is included in the Classification.

Classified: 03/05/1979

Other Names Former Greenfield,

Hermes Number 66639

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/